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R.D. 3 Box 618 '
Howell, New Jersey 07731
18 November 1987

Commanding Officer
Headquarters Keesler Technical Training Center ( ATC )
Keesler Air Force Base, Mississippi 39534=5000

Dear Sir:

In 1977 your headquarters maintained a file on Lee Harvey
Oswald who had at one time been a student there. I believe
this file was kept by the Documentation Branch. In a recent
FOIA request for documents from that file and several others,
your Records Management Section forwarded my request to
Randolph Air Force Base for consideration. By that action
were you telling me that you no longer have that file in
your custody? Your clarification of this matter will be
very much appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Emory L Brown, Jr.



